

Parent Advisory Committee

General Meeting October 14, 2021 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m.



Family Resource Centers 1661 Pacific Ave., Stockton, CA 95204 Virtual Meeting

Minutes

- **1.0 Welcome -** Martha Hernandez (President) welcomed all members and guests present. Meeting was called to order at 5:39p.m. Lucia Vega made the first motion and Jesus Garcia seconded it. Motion carried.
- **2.0** Roll Call Angelina Aranda (Secretary) explained to members and guests that roll call was going to be a little different. Due to the large number of members, roll call will be marked by each member typing in their complete name and the name of the school they represent. In-person members were advised to put their name in the sign-in sheet by entrance. If any of the guests wished to be identified they could type in the chat box their name and the word guest. She offered a link to PAC applications for anyone interested in becoming members.

The following Executive Board Officers and Members were present:

Martha Hernandez (President) Angelina Aranda (Secretary) Monique Guerrero (Parliamentarian)

- 1. Bush- Selena Johnson
- 2. Chavez H.S- Selena Johnson
 - 3. El Dorado- Jesus Garcia
- **4. Franklin H.S-** Angeles Cortes, Jesus Garcia, Martha Hernandez (President), Angelina Aranda (Secretary)
 - 5. Grunsky- Maria Sandra Arreola
 - **6. Hamilton-** Sha Ron Murray
 - 7. HCA H.S- Martha Hernandez (President)
 - **8. Hong Kingston-** Ana Saucedo
 - **9.** Hoover- Monique Guerrero (Parliamentarian)
 - 10. McKinley- Veronica Merino, Maria Moreno, Francisca Vargas
 - 11. PYA- Angeles Cortes, Angelina Aranda (Secretary)
 - 12. Rio Calaveras- Sherry McClain
 - 13. Roosevelt- Catalina Ramos, Lily Lo
 - 14. SECA H.S- Veronica Merino, Francisca Vargas
 - 15. Weber- Lucila Mendoza, Veronica Merino

A total of 17 members were present. Sofia Colon, Jessica Rodriguez, Amanda Blotzer, Earlisha Gaines, Patricia Mosqueda, and Robert Szymanski were guests. We also had the pleasure of having Alicia Rico Board Trustee Area 3, Dr. Israel S. Gonzalez, Director of LCAP, Dr. Jose Cardenas, School Counselor Program Specialist. Stephanie Zulueta, Administrative Assistant, Rosemary Reyes, interpreter, and our 2 Parent Liaisons, Maggie Canela, and Charles Watkins. Totaling 29 attendees.

4.0 Read and Approve Minutes - Angelina Aranda (Secretary) PAC experienced technical difficulties and were unable to print documents. All Documents were emailed to the most current and up to date member email information.

Members were given a couple of minutes to review minutes for April 1, 2021 they were also displayed on the screen. Veronica Merino represents 3 schools, but only 2 showed her name, Mrs. Merino was present for this meeting correction was made. Mrs. Merino made a correction in the Spanish minutes version, 6.1 Elections: word *mimbra* corrected to *miembro*.

Mr. Jesus Garcia made the first motion to approve the minutes and Selena Johnson seconded it. All members voted in favor and 0 opposed. Motion carried. Members also reviewed minutes from September 2, 2021. No corrections were made to September 2, 2021 minutes. Jesus Garcia made the first motion to approve the minutes and Alicia Rico seconded it. All members voted in favor and 0 opposed. Motion carried.

5.0 Old Business

- **5.1** *Approval of Bylaws* Monique Guerrero (Parliamentarian) explained to members that on September 2, 2021 Bylaws were reviewed, so she asked for 2 motions to approve them. Jesus Garcia made the first motion and Sherry McClain seconded it. All members present were in favor and 0 opposed. Motion carried.
- **5.2** *Survey Result/ Suggestions to Improve Mailings* Monique Guerrero (Parliamentarian) reviewed survey results as follows:

Equity 9 votes
Social Emotional Learning 9 votes
New Curriculum 8 votes
Special Education 7 votes

Topics will be scheduled for the upcoming meetings. Due to technical difficulties we have found it most convenient to email all documents to members. Mrs. Guerrero asked all members and guests to type in their email address in the chat box so they can receive documents by email. If anyone needs a printed version, copies will be available at the Family Resource Centers Office.

6.0 New Business

6.1 New funding and grant presentation - Dr. Israel Gonzalez, LCAP Director Dr. Gonzalez shared that this plan was presented and shared at the Board Meeting on Tuesday October 12, 2021. He told members that the Federal Government recognized that there was going to be a negative impact for our students because of COVID 19 pandemic, and because of that there were some funds allocated to all school districts across the state. In order for Stockton Unified School District to receive those funds we need to make sure we apply for them. ESSER stands for Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief. He explained that ESSER can connect with the SUSD vision, which is to graduate every student college, career and community ready.

ESSER III Targets:

- 1. Address the academic impact of lost instructional time.
- 2. Provide strategies for safe, continuous in-person learning.
 - 3. Provide strategies to support student learning.

ESSER III Requirements:

- 1. Community engagement and input
- 2. Have plan presented and approved by school board by October 31st, 2021
 - 3. Spend the funds by September 30th, 2024

Dr. Israel Gonzalez told the members that the amount of the grant is \$156,000,000 for the district to spend within 3 years.

Community Input:

- 1. LCAP Input
- 2. Expanded Learning Opportunities input
 - 3. Ongoing Stakeholder input

Some of the community input is coming from the LCAP reviews and comments. We are using this input so we know we are going to be using these funds properly.

Themes that have emerged thus far:

Student Achievement Social Emotional Support Health and Safety Facility Improvements

Student Achievement:

-Provide instructional support
-Provide professional development
-Provide staff and resources
-Extend learning opportunities
-Increase extracurricular and enrichment opportunities
-Technology resources
-Incorporate Multi-Tiered System of Support into academic program

Social Emotional Support:

-Ensure that all sites implement PBIS culture
-Provide Professional development
-Provide positive incentives
-Increase the safety and security of campuses across the district
-Attempt to add on Social Emotional Learning

There are some outside counseling firms that actually do a good job too. It may be a good idea to consider.

Health and Safety:

-Secure site
-Expanding vaccinations clinics
-Expanding COVID testing capacity
-Additional Nursing/ Health staff
-Additional PPE
-Increase campus safety
-Contact tracing safety

-Improve air quality

Facilities Improvement:

-New, Expanded and renovated Facilities
-Career Technical Education
-Science Labs
-Technology
-Learning Spaces
-Air quality

These are some of the ideas that SUSD have but would like to continue to hear from all the community. There is a survey available in English and Spanish available in the chat box. Dr. Gonzalez invited all members to participate to help allocate the grant funds better. There is an option to comment in the survey in case it is not already listed. Member Jesus Garcia asked Dr. Gonzalez what was the best way to share this important presentation with the parents that were not present today. Dr. Gonzalez told members that this presentation will be shared with most parent meetings, and the presentation will also be available in the SUSD and PAC minutes link website. We are hoping to get this plan approved. If this plan passes Dr. Gonzalez will come back to revisit the plan and review how this will be applied and what the next steps will be. He invites everyone to participate in the survey.

6.2 *Duties of Officers* - Angelina Aranda (Secretary) Reviewed duties of the officers from Bylaws Article 7.

ARTICLE VII: DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

- **Section 1**. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all the meetings.
- **Section 2**. In the event of the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall assume the duties of the President. The Vice-President will also assist the Secretary in calling members.
- **Section 3**. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings, assist with sending notices of meeting and/or agendas, and calling members.
- **Section 4**. The parliamentarian is to provide guidance pertaining to Robert's Rules of Order when conducting the meetings.

In addition, officers are responsible for attending a monthly officers meeting where we prepare the agenda, also there will be time where officers will have to attend special meetings for the school district.

6.3 Elections

6.3.1 Introduction of Nominees - Martha Hernandez (President) welcomed nominees for Vice-President and Parliamentarian. Candidates were given a couple of minutes for self-introduction.

Vice-President Nominees

Monique Guerrero Jesus Garcia

Parliamentarian Nominees

Sherry McClain Selena Johnson 6.3.2 Voting - Mrs. Hernandez explained the voting process. Members were given 3 options for voting. First option, members may submit votes via email to familyresourcecenter@stocktonusd.net. Second option, send a direct chat message to Maggie Canela Parent Liaison. Third option, send a text message to Maggie Canela (209) 938-9532. Lastly, those in-person may vote on a printed ballot. Only active members can vote. Members have until the end of the meeting to submit a vote. No votes will be valid after adjourning the meeting. The voting results will be shared on Thursday, November 4, 2021, general meeting.

Monique Guerrero asked to approve a time extension. First motion was made by Veronica Merino, and Lucia Vega seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion carried.

7.0 Reports

- 7.1 LatinX Next meeting in-person and virtual will be on October 21st, 2021 at 9:30am
- **7.2** *AABPAC* Charles Watkins shared that the next upcoming meeting will be on November 10th, 2021 at 5:30p.m. AABPAC will also have elections on this day.
- **7.3** *CAC* Monique Guerrero shared a zoom link to the next upcoming meeting October 20th, 2021 12:30-2:00p.m. She invited anyone that is connected to Special Ed or is interested, this meeting will have translation available. This is where your voice can be heard.

8.0 Announcements

- Dr. Jose Cardenas, Counseling Department shared a link to the Counseling Department October Newsletter (https://www.smore.com/2htau). He explained that by selecting the accessibility button it can translate the entire newsletter into any language that you may prefer. In the newsletter you will find some of the work that counselors are currently working on. Every month the Counseling Department is focusing on student attendance, counselors understand it may be more difficult for some students. There will be red ribbon events for the month of October like Unity day on October 27th, 2021, there will be activities like Virtual Family Paint Night on October 29th,2021 at 5:30 p.m. Anyone is welcome to join. Counselors are constantly working on social emotional needs, career, college, and academics, they are busy in classrooms helping out teachers and students. The Counseling Department is here to serve and help, if anyone ever has a question or comment always feel free to contact any of the school site counselors.
- Next meeting 11/4/2021 at 5:30-7:00 pm virtual via Zoom
- Family Resource Centers will put together a Day of the Dead Altar. Anyone is welcome to join on October 15th, 2021 at 9:00 am
- Latino Literacy meets every Tuesday from 4:30p.m -6:30p. at the FRC office.
- Coffee Social Hour every Friday at 9:30a.m at the FRC office.
- **9.0** Adjournment Martha Hernandez (President) adjourned the meeting at 7:31p.m. Francisca Vargas made the first motion and Lucia Vega seconded it. All members were in favor; no one opposed. Motion Carried.